FLORIDA BRICK & TILE. CORPORATION

Manufacfurers and Disfribufors

BURNED CIAY AND SHALE PRODUCTS

Jacksonville, Florida

June 17th, 1938.

My dear Mr. Eccles:

First, let me express to you my extreme
pleasure in having had the opportunity of seeing and
lunching with you in Washington the other day, and of
conversing with you upon various subjects which are rather
near and dear to my heart.

This morning's newspaper in Jecksonville,
the Florida Times Union, brings a UP condensation of your
letter to Senator Vandenberg. You have so clearly and ade-
quately expressed what, to the minds of a number of us
smaller industrialists in the South is so very important,
namely that of being able to obtain proper and adeguate loans
and financial assistance from our banks, that I must perforce
add to the burden of your mail by expressing my appreciation
and that, I am sure, of & large number of small business men
in our section of the country.

It is our hope that your quite clear explana-
tion and its suggested remedies will reach the eyes and minds
of the proper auathorities for the correction of these things.
It is so profoundly true that small business, which I have
and elways will argue is the backbone of the industrial part
of our nation, cannot avail itself of the same modus operandi
as does large business in the conduct of its financial affairs,
that it therefore, in my corception, must follow that the most
liberal attitude possible should be pemitted to the banks to
use their own discretion unhampered by inflexible restrictions.

It is an unusual setisfaction to know that one in
high position such as you, hes interested himself in the cure
of the problem.

With warmest and most cordial regards, I a

Very s rely,

Marriner S. Eccles, Esq., Chairmen
Federal Reserve Board, la
Washington, D. C.

ALL AGREEMENTS ARE CONTINGENT UFPON STRIKES, ACCIOENTS AND OTHER DELAYE UNAVOIDABLE OR BEYOND OUR REASONABLE CONTROL. ALL QUOTATIONS ARE
BASED ON PUBL“"Eﬁﬁaﬂ'F RATES )N EFFECT ON THE DATE OF RUCH QUOTATION, AND OUR RESPONSIBILITY CEASES WHEN BILL OF LARING (8 1SSUED.
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June 27, 1938.

Mr. Robert H. Gamble,
Florida Brick & Tile Corporztion,
Jacksonville, Florida.

Dear Mr. Gamble:

This is to thank you for your letter of June 17h.
I greatly enjoyed the opportunity to have luncheon with you
when you were in liashington recently and to discuss subjects
which are of mutual interest.

~ Your references to my letter to Senator Vandenberg
are particularly gratifying. I am enclosing z copy of the
full text, inasmuch as the newspaper dispatch which you men-
tion was merely a condensation. Now that the agreement has
been made public, I think it will be appurent that some very
important and constructive changes have been made affecting
the lending and investment policies of the banking system and
especially in affording credit facilities for the small and
medium-sized businesses which heretofore have been effectively

\Q\\\\\\x barred from obtaining needed capital from the banks.

Your courtesy in writing is very much appreciated,

E—

and I wish to reciprocate most heartily your cordial good
wishes.. '
Sincerely yours,
M. S. Eccles,
Chairman.
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